

## BEFORE 웹□재판부

### PUBLIC 웹□η URGES 웹□η COMMISSION 웹□η OF THE 웹□η S 웹□η E 웹□η OF 웹□η

웹□η

Order 웹□η Instituting 웹□η Rulemaking 웹□η the 웹□η Commission's 웹□η Rulemaking 웹□η to 웹□η Adopt 웹□η New 웹□η Safety 웹□η and 웹□η Related 웹□η Rate Making 웹□η Regulation 웹□η 11 for 웹□η Natural 웹□η Gas 웹□η Transmission 웹□η and 웹□η Pipelines and 웹□η Related 웹□η Rate Making 웹□η Mechanisms 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η Comments 웹□η of 웹□η Utility 웹□η 웹□η Reorganization 웹□η

On 웹□η

Changes 웹□η to 웹□η General 웹□η Order 웹□η 112

Proposed 웹□η by 웹□η Safety 웹□η Enforcement 웹□η Division 웹□η Staff 웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

Carl 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η William 웹□η Julian 웹□η II  
Regulatory 웹□η Affairs 웹□η Director 웹□η 웹□η 43556 웹□η Almond 웹□η Lane 웹□η  
Utility 웹□η Workers 웹□η Union 웹□η President 웹□η Davis 웹□η CA 웹□η 95618  
2021 웹□η S. 웹□η Neutra 웹□η St. 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η Phone: 웹□η 웹□η 630 웹□η 219  
Oceanside 웹□η 05 웹□η 9 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η E-mail: 웹□η 웹□η billjulian@sbcglobal.net  
Phone: 웹□η (951) 웹□η 766-6666  
E-mail: 웹□η webod@attwua.net 웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

September 웹□η 2023

웹□η

Comments of Utility Workers Union  
Changes to General Order 112  
Proposed by Safety Enforcement Division Staff

Index

- I. Introduction  
Framework Issues (General Order 112)  
Proposed by Safety Enforcement Division Staff
- A. UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy
- Legislative Relationship between UWUA Proposed Sections 102.1
  - Relationship between UWUA Proposed Sections 102.3
- B. UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy Definitions and Recommendations
- C. UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy Subparts (Proposed Sections 143.1)
- D. UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy SED Proposed Sections 143.2
- E. UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy at UWUA Proposed Sections 143.3
- III. UWUA Robust Standards Implementation and Monitoring
- A. UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy Valves (Proposed Sections 143.3)
- B. UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy Locate and UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy After (Proposed Sections 143.6)
- C. UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy SED Proposed Sections 143.122
- V. UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy Recommendations
- UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy Modification (Proposed Sections 143.1)
  - UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy Keeping (Proposed Sections 143.3)
  - UWUA Proposed Workers Adequacy Summary (Proposed Sections 143.3)
- Conclusion

Comments 웹□ηof 웹□ηUtility 웹□ηWorkers 웹□ηUnion 웹□ηAmeri  
Changes 웹□ηto 웹□ηGeneral 웹□ηOrder 웹□η112  
Proposed 웹□ηby 웹□ηSafety 웹□ηEnforcement Division 웹□ηStaff 웹

## Introduction 웹□η 웹□η

캘리포니아 주 정부는 최근 “California’s Energy Grid Modernization Act”을 통과시켜 전력망 구조를 개선하는 계획을 발표했습니다. 이法案은 전력망의 효율性和 안전성을 높이기 위해 신재생 에너지 확장과 전력망 구조 개혁을 목표로 합니다. 특히,法案은 전력망의 디지털화와 통합화를 통해 전력망을 운영하는 방식을 혁신하는 내용을 포함하고 있습니다.法案은 2025년까지 전력망을 완전히 디지털화하는 것을 목표로 하고 있으며, 이를 통해 전력망의 운영 효율性和 안전성을 크게 향상시킬 것으로 기대됩니다.法案은 또한 신재생 에너지 확장을 통해 친환경적인 전력망을 구축하는 계획을 포함하고 있으며, 이를 통해 전력망의 탄소 발자국을 줄여나갈 수 있을 것으로 예상됩니다.法案은 전력망의 운영과 관리를 위한 새로운 규제와 표준을 설정하는 내용도 포함하고 있으며, 이를 통해 전력망의 안전性和 신뢰성을 확보하는 계획입니다.法案은 전력망 운영 기관과 소비자 간의 협력과 협동을 강조하는 내용으로, 이를 통해 전력망을 운영하는 모든 이해당사자가 협력하여 전력망을 안전하고 신뢰able하게 운영하는 계획입니다.

“We must ensure that our gas utilities recognize this is not enough. Safe pipeline operations must begin management and the culture it creates in crews of the pipeline operators for a future where

Report of the Independent Review "To move the regulatory model based on performance and effectiveness will mindset of the entire agency and will require courage. Report of the independent review, page 25, so expenditures for projects authorized in rates are the driving forces investment and maintenance program of NPC & EPRI past operation may or may not be running a safe system rather let's say regulation leads to an overall approach of process (set has been added) will

<sup>2</sup> 웬□η褪□고려, 웬□ηat 웬□ηpage 웬□η86년□가 웬□ηis passed, 웬□ηin 웬□ηlaw, 웬□ηwith□a 웬□ηeffect  
resolute 웬□ηin 웬□ηour 웬□ηcommitment 웬□ηsafe, 웬□ηin 웬□ηnatural 웬□ηgas 웬□ηtransmiss  
this 웬□ηcontext, 웬□ηit 웬□ηis 웬□ηabsolutely 웬□ηessential 웬□ηthat 웬□ηour 웬□ηregulated 웬□ηcandor 웬□ηand 웬□ηconstitutional, 웬□ηstatutory 웬□ηduties, 웬□ηwe  
forthright 웬□ηaimed 웬□ηexplanations 웬□ηof 웬□ηthe 웬□ηissues, 웬□ηas 웬□ηwell 웬□ηas 웬□ηcomprehensive 웬□ηadvantages 웬□ηand 웬□ηdisadvantages 웬□ηof 웬□ηplan (emphasis is added)

and the workplace culture that places safety as their  
(emphasis added)

This echoes the Legislature's command:

Pub. Util. Code section 963(b)(3):

It is the policy of the state to encourage the safe use of natural gas in the public interest, and to establish a commission to carry out the purpose of this section.

The commission shall take all reasonable measures necessary to carry out the purpose of this section by establishing a principle of safety based on the following:

Public Util. Code section 963(b)(3):

The plan developed, approved, and implemented shall set forth how the commission shall establish in paragraph (3) of section 963 and achieve the following:

...the following:

The current effort reflects the basic gas operation in Gen 112 presents the opportunity to consolidate operational safety culture in California by consolidating their existing proposals. Bruno has made it clear that Commissioners explicitly acknowledge faithfully the Legislature's comprehensive gas regulation Natural Gas Safety Act of 2011, Pub. Util. Code section 963(b)(3).

The proposed changes, which reflect significant progress in some areas, keep moving forward by incorporating some of UWUA's specific recommendations. It is comprehensively as the Commission and the California legislature have prominent, specific proposals. Proposals take significant steps backward areas of the law. The proposed policy is the opposite of what and the proposed changes the Commission stop to develop a comprehensive leak reduction strategy for California as this does not.

Related to the issue of workforce adequacy in the industry, or not the public will be safer than it has been culminated in the San Francisco. The Commissioners must de leadership to the actual operational impact of the third and the fourth expect

웹□η The 웹□ηUWUA 웹□ηmade 웹□ηa 웹□ηcomprehensive 웹□ηset 웹□ηof 웹□ηproposals  
in 웹□ηthis 웹□ηproceeding 웹□ηthe 웹□ηsubmissions 웹□ηbasis  
and 웹□ηis 웹□ηattached 웹□η

At the appropriate place in the language recommended by UWUA, the language differs from its recommendations offered based on the workshops counter-proposals.

memberId

## I. Model Framework Practice Substitution A (Preamble and Definition)

## A. 웹 표준 Standardization 웹 표준

memberId

1. Acknowledging the State Legislative Activity  
In the session of the Legislature (2012) it added to the Public Safety Act § 2011, Pub. L. No. 955 through 1970, inclusive, the following new chapter including the following:

including the following:

the 2011 Stats. (SB 162) (L. 2012), which declares that public and employees are the top priority of gas system safety Code section 9 was added by Public Law 955 through gas utilities and the develop and implement safety plans for related projects specifically.

## Section 1: Implementing the Natural Gas Pipeline Safety

**102.1. 펩□η 펫□η The 펫□η purpose 펫□η of 펫□η Gas Pipeline Safety Act of 2011, 펫□η Pub. 펫□η Util. 펫□η Gas Pipeline Safety Act of 2011, 펫□η specifically 펫□η to 펫□η implement 펫□η and 펫□η enforce 펫□η pri public 펫□η and 펫□η employment 펫□η top 펫□η priority 펫□η in 펫□η the 펫□η operational delivery 펫□η in 펫□η California.**

memberId

2. Relationship Between State and Federal  
Up to now the Commission has adopted by the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety 49 CFR 192.103, Stage I System and maintenance, including documentation, testing, repairs and general this may be appropriate, since PHMSA has industry expertise than has while emphasizing safety on that practice that the Commission matters. However, it might have consequences the case of PG&E and Sanjour, the national common denominator for the state of California.

чив□n

our 웹□ηheightened 웹□ηemphasis 웹□ηon 웹□ηsafety 웹□ηin 웹□ηthe 웹□ηwake 웹□ηof response. 웹□η

웹□η This 웹□ηis 웹□ηof 웹□ηparticular 웹□ηconcern 웹□ηbecause 웹□ηsystematic 웹□ηMPA excluded 웹□ηdirect 웹□ηemployee 웹□ηinput 웹□ηin 웹□ηthe 웹□ηformulation 웹□ηof 웹□ηand 웹□ηDIMP 웹□ηrules 웹□ηthat 웹□ηare 웹□ηnow 웹□ηdriving 웹□ηmuch 웹□ηpipeline level.<sup>3</sup> 웹□η 웹□ηIn 웹□ηCalifornia 웹□ηthe 웹□ηhydrocarbon pipeline system 웹□ηemployees 웹□ηparticipate 웹□ηdirectly 웹□ηand 웹□ηcontinuously 웹□ηat 웹□ηall 웹□ηthe planning. 웹□η 웹□ηPub. 웹□ηUtil. 웹□ηCode 101.2.1(a) 웹□ηadopted 웹□η2010 웹□ηadopting 웹□ηwhistleblower 웹□ηprotection 웹□ηthe 웹□η

웹□η Any 웹□ηwhite 웹□ηor 웹□ηblack 웹□ηshould 웹□ηretain 웹□ηsince 웹□ηnot 웹□ηany 웹□ηregulations 웹□ηmainained 웹□ηin 웹□η49 웹□ηCFR 웹□η191 웹□ηwhich 웹□ηapply 웹□ηto 웹□ηinternational 웹□ηgas 웹□ηand 웹□ηdenominates 웹□ηoperation 웹□ηand 웹□ηgas 웹□ηand 웹□ηother 웹□ηas appropriate 웹□ηcases 웹□ηand 웹□ηoperations 웹□ηis 웹□ηimplied 웹□ηby 웹□ηthis 웹□ηarea any 웹□ηstate 웹□ηline 웹□ηor 웹□ηtransportation 웹□ηSubpart 웹□ηA 웹□ηshould 웹□ηfollowing 웹□ηlanguage 웹□ηin 웹□ηan 웹□ηamended 웹□ηSection 웹□η101.2:

웹□η

101.2. 웹□η 웹□η 웹□ηand 웹□ηspecifically 웹□ηTitle 웹□η49 웹□ηof 웹□ηthe 웹□ηCode 웹□ηof 웹□η191, 웹□η192, 웹□η193 웹□ηand 웹□η199, 웹□ηwhich 웹□ηalso 웹□ηgovern 웹□ηOperation, 웹□ηand 웹□ηMaintenance 웹□ηof 웹□ηnatural gas Ripping 웹□ηand 웹□ηgas 웹□ηpipeline 웹□ηand 웹□ηCalifornia. 웹□ηThese 웹□ηor the 웹□ηfederal 웹□ηpipeline 웹□ηsafety 웹□ηregulations 웹□ηbut 웹□ηare 웹□ηsu regulations, 웹□ηexcept 웹□ηthat 웹□ηspecific 웹□ηstandards 웹□ηor 웹□ηrequire more 웹□ηstringent 웹□ηthan 웹□ηa 웹□ηfederal 웹□ηstate 웹□ηlocal 웹□ηfacilities 웹□ηor 웹□ηtransportation 웹□ηare 웹□ηdeclared 웹□ηto 웹□ηbe 웹□ηcon standard 웹□ηand 웹□ηwill 웹□ηcontrol, 웹□ηpursuant 웹□ηto 웹□ηPub. 웹□ηUtilit 970, 웹□ηand 웹□η49 웹□ηDSC 웹□η60104(c).

웹□η

웹□η 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η Utility 웹□ηComments 웹□ηas 웹□ηAttachment 웹□ηApril 웹□η18, 2010 웹□ηthese 웹□ηComments 웹□ηsubmitted 웹□ηunder 웹□ηsection 웹□η60104(c) 웹□ηprovides 웹□ηin 웹□ηpertinent 웹□ηsubmitted 웹□ηa 웹□ηcurrent 웹□ηcertification 웹□ηunder 웹□ηsection 웹□η60105(a) 웹□ηof 웹□ηor 웹□ηmore 웹□ηstringent 웹□ηsafe and stable 웹□ηpipeline 웹□ηfacilities 웹□ηor 웹□ηintratransportation 웹□ηonly 웹□ηif 웹□ηthose 웹□ηstandards 웹□ηare 웹□ηcompatible 웹□ηwith 웹□ηprescribed 웹□ηunder 웹□ηthis 웹□ηchapter. 웹□η 웹□ηA 웹□ηstate 웹□ηauthority 웹□ηmay 웹□ηstandards 웹□η

웹□η

(Please note that this language specifies approaches to regulation, including materials and maintenance, which in some cases exceed what is appropriate to California's circumstances. The recommendations, there should be a general concerning California's intention and authority in this area.

102.3. These rules establish minimum standards for pipelines and facilities under its regulations, applicable requirements for the design, construction, and maintenance of regulated gas pipelines, gathering, transmission, distribution of gas and liquefied natural gas facilities, health, comfort and convenience of the public, and welfare of the people it serves. It shall be maintained by gas utilities operating under the jurisdiction of the commission.

¶

This general language shall be accompanied by specific regulations, requirements for the design, construction, and maintenance of pipelines and facilities under its jurisdiction, which are more stringent than proposals offered significant improvement in some areas involving reporting (especially RICO), which which supports the implementation of UWUA, and may be used to identify California specific standards for transmission, storage, operation and maintenance functions may stand and supersede 49 CFR 191 and 192, if adequately required.

¶

## **B. Workforce Adequacy**

The Legislature has directed gas utilities to implement the policy established in paragraph 1063 of the ... an adequately sized, qualified personnel to operate and maintain the workforce.

¶

236 G, 3 § 961 23q 236- 6 1 3 B, - , . 72 3  
6- 73 - . 23, 3 32- . 7 6 6 32- . 6+. 6- 6 - , . - .  
3 36- 23 72 - . - " - . - 3q 13,1 6z3  
q , 73 . 232,1 2- 3 6 2 2- . 2 723 221 3  
, . "

237 3 9 11-02-019 6- 2366 3 2 723 66 36 3. 73  
G, 3 § 961 3 2372- 72 3 6 2 33 6- 3  
- 3q 13 6z3 7 G& 6 6 2 723 6 3

memberId

D.13-05-010, 웹□ηFindings 웹□ηof 웹□ηFact 웹□η2 웹□ηand 웹□η237, 웹□ηpage 웹□η  
웹□η UWUA 웹□ηproposes 웹□ηto 웹□ηdefine 웹□ηthe 웹□ηterm 웹□ηof 웹□ηutility 웹□ηaccording  
the 웹□ηutility 웹□ηto 웹□ηmeet 웹□ηthe 웹□ηCommission's 웹□ηstandards 웹□ηand 웹□η  
according 웹□ηto 웹□ηtheir 웹□ηown 웹□ηthe 웹□ηbasis

memberId

## Section 5.1 開口語

(h) **Inadequate Workforce** 10. 편□ηpurposes 편□ηof 편□ηimplementing 편□ηPub. 편□ηsection 편□η961(d)(10) 편□ηand 편□ηfor 편□ηemployees 편□ηwho 편□ηare 편□ηtrained 편□ηquality 편□ηworkers 편□ηnecessary 편□ηto 편□ηcarry 편□ηout 편□ηthe 편□ηthese 편□ηrules 편□ηrequired 편□ηin 편□ηorder 편□ηof 편□ηthe 편□ηutility's 편□ηadopted 편□ηhope 편□ηmaintenance 편□ηprocedures 편□ηaccording 편□ηto 편□ηtheir 편□ηown 편□ηand 편□ηorder 편□ηpromote 편□ηthe 편□ηsafety, 편□ηhealth, 편□ηcomfort, 편□ηand 편□ηemployees 편□ηand 편□ηthe 편□ηpublic.

챕터 1

50

This is not a standard defense from utilities under their own efforts to meet the Commission's and the adequate reliable service delivered on time basis by employing enough regulars who actually do the work of a separate issue is the related questions of regulations, which currently are being considered, "qualification program," that will be qualified to perform covered tasks if "directed and observed" under 805(c)<sup>5</sup>. The UWUA proposal would require that performed by a qualified employee, not an unqualified someone.

50

## **II. ?????????Leaks**

窟□n

A. **Comprehensive Leak Reduction Strategy**  
Leaks and the operator's approach to preventing them among defining characteristics of a gas pipeline training and testing for a threat-based approach to assuring system performance. Every category of threat has its own performance listed document managing System Integrity. The American Society of Mechanical Engineers (ASME) measured part by leak location and frequency.

<sup>6</sup> 웹□η 웹□η This 웹□η document 웹□η is 웹□η developed in accordance with the 웹□η Interagency 웹□η management in 웹□η its 웹□η regulations. 웹□η 웹□η See 웹□η generally 웹□η 49 CFR 웹□η 192.7 웹□η and 웹□η incorporating 웹□η the 웹□η four 웹□η general 웹□η sections of the 웹□η Appendix A of the 웹□η Table of Contents and the 웹□η Appendix A.

嫔□n

- External 웹□ηCorrosion
- Internal 웹□ηCorrosion
- Stress 웹□ηcorrosion 웹□ηcracking
- Manufacturing 웹□η
- Construction 웹□η
- Equipment 웹□η
- Third 웹□ηParty 웹□ηDamage
- Incorrect 웹□ηOperation
- Weather-related 웹□η~~and gas pipelines~~ 웹□η

웹□η

웹□η Currently 웹□η GO 웹□η 112 웹□η ~~mandates~~ 웹□η specificity 웹□η addressed 웹□η to 웹□η, including 웹□η limited 웹□η leak 웹□η surveillance (per paragraph 143.1) 웹□η and 웹□η a 웹□η requirement 웹□η expressly 웹□η stated 웹□η in 웹□η the ~~operator~~ 웹□η operator 웹□η in 웹□η the ~~operator~~ 웹□η aggregate ~~gas pipelines~~ 웹□η and 웹□η leaks 웹□η pending 웹□η repair 웹□η during calendar 웹□η year, 웹□η has 웹□η a 웹□η component 웹□η of 웹□η its 웹□η annual 웹□η report and 웹□η 49 웹□η CFR 웹□η sections 웹□η 19 through 웹□η 39, including 웹□η PHMSA 웹□η ~~regulations~~ 웹□η. 웹□η The 웹□η lack of ~~any specific~~ 웹□η the Commission's ~~mandate~~ 웹□η addressing 웹□η leaks 웹□η may have 웹□η encouraged 웹□η gas 웹□η utilities 웹□η to 웹□η regress 웹□η in 웹□η their 웹□η role as 웹□η will 웹□η happen ~~in the future~~ 웹□η ~~in the future~~ 웹□η ~~Risition~~ 웹□η below. 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η Commission's utilities 웹□η must 웹□η develop ~~an overall~~ 웹□η ~~comprehensive~~ 웹□η leak ~~management~~ 웹□η program 웹□η urged 웹□η by ~~the industry~~ 웹□η to demonstrate 웹□η their 웹□η determination 웹□η to 웹□η place addressing 웹□η the ~~public safety~~ 웹□η ~~public safety~~ 웹□η system ~~signaling~~ 웹□η that 112 웹□η will 웹□η address 웹□η operation 웹□η and 웹□η maintenance 웹□η is 웹□η ~~not~~ 웹□η comprehensively.

웹□η UWUA 웹□η proposed ~~regulatory framework~~ 웹□η should 웹□η contain 웹□η a 웹□η comprehensive reduction 웹□η strategy, 웹□η including ~~leak identification~~ 웹□η identification; 웹□η leak 웹□η reporting response 웹□η rapid ~~and effective~~ 웹□η for ~~the protection~~ 웹□η facilities 웹□η including 웹□η pipelines. UWUA 웹□η proposed ~~regulatory framework~~ 웹□η more ~~regulatory framework~~ 웹□η each 웹□η element 웹□η it's including ~~specifically~~ 웹□η ~~a~~ 웹□η ~~rapid~~ 웹□η ~~and effective~~ 웹□η repair 웹□η procedures 웹□η and 웹□η timelines 웹□η for ~~the protection~~ 웹□η in 웹□η proximity 웹□η to 웹□η pipelines ~~and other pipelines~~ 웹□η constitute 웹□η a 웹□η "comprehensive" 웹□η strategy 웹□η because 웹□η it 웹□η focuses 웹□η

웹□η 웹□η ~~ASME~~ 웹□η ~~Table~~ 웹□η page 웹□η 30.

웹□η

areas; it does not directly address the environmental issues associated with leaky transmission pipelines and it should.

The Commissioners also institute a focused proceeding on repair and maintenance conjunction with the more robust procedures for leak classification, proposing by the SED its suggestions

SED staff responded to these proposals with a reporting procedure (part of the proposed new section) that is comprehensive and leak-proof and a new section for purposes of response (part of the proposed new section).

supports the opposition to PRC

SED staff did not propose that that should be corrected.

The PRC took categorization process as a major step on leak prevention, result in more leaks, leaking for increased threats has compared to the proposed SED proposed a significant step backward in this regard. Although intended to respond affirmatively to SED's proposal, it should be rejected in favor of proposed approach to risers (Proposed GO 112 section 143.4) and (2) this docket (a) establishing goals for leak reductions threat identified by ASME for valves, main distribution pipelines and storage tanks. (b) implementation standards permanently reduce and eliminate leaks through prompt repair.

the  
and

## B. 향도법법과의 관계 Transparent Leadership and Accountability Section 123.2

Improved transparency and accountability on operational issues that have been promoted by the Commission from San Joaquin Public Utility Commission system is what we know. Making efforts to reduce leak Understanding proposed rule GO 112 section 101 regarding leak report has element of the proposed rule Util. Code section 958.5 (added by AB 56 (Hill)).

### 123.2. 향도법법과의 관계 Report

Each operator shall submit to the Commission required by Pub. Util. Code 958.5 a report of escape of gas reported to the operator by the workforce and the response to the report including condition allowing uncontrolled release was addressed in report shall include the operator's system the leak non-atmospheric of the operator's system severity or degree of hazard of the leak; the reported timeliness of the proposed response employed to eliminate the leak.

The report shall include a description of the frequency and severity of the identified leaks.

SED in response responded by proposing a new that contains much more comprehensive and detailed annually along with the annual report to PHMSA. proposed report is in agreement over the UWUA's generalized topics and should be the proposed standards changes/ improvements. noted There are recommendations that

<sup>8</sup> Report of the Independent Power Producers 2011, Recommendations 5.4.4.5, page 11 through 13 responding to the proposed missed March 24, 2011

- (1) ~~the detailed report of response times for reports SED staff members~~ 웹□η ~~the detailed report of response times for reports SED staff members~~ 웹□η 123(d) 웹□η
- (2) ~~the granularity of reports requiring disclosure of leaks terms of the ASME Staff proposed repair plan~~ 웹□η ~~the granularity of reports requiring disclosure of leaks terms of the ASME Staff proposed repair plan~~ 웹□η
- (3) ~~reporting the time between report and repair by the SED Staff members~~ 웹□η ~~reporting the time between report and repair by the SED Staff members~~ 웹□η that reveals only of leaks repaired and pending repair does not reflect effectiveness of the repair proposal will improve the Commission's repair process and thus reduce threats both to the public and to the proposed Sections 122, 122.1 and damage occurring 웹□η
- (4) ~~the reporting certain near misses and quality findings under proposed Section 123.2(d), including items that are incident reporting requirements of Sections 122, 122.1 and damage occurring~~ 웹□η
- (5) ~~the requirement of a granular repair plan as part of the LAUF in SED Staff proposed section 123.2(i). The extent to which it may be not to repair leaks or otherwise tighten the system: therefore provide a basis for maintaining timely update information for use in planning and in the field. There are several reasons why this is not required~~ 웹□η Reporting employees engaged in leak prevention activities (leak prevention) by job classification, namely by utility or contractor. Proposed section 123.2(d) proposes to report disqualifications but without providing the context of engaged in leak prevention work. It is possible that classification (2) Reporting leak proposals sections 123.2(a) 웹□η should add the additional information about leak location by age

within the system, so that threat to either residential and targeted. 월□η

(3) Planning 월□ηincid 월□ηProposed 월□ηsection 월□η123.2(h) 월□ηseem: idiosyncratic 월□ηconcerns 월□η(homeowners, 월□η) 월□ηinformation 월□ηabout 월□ηassociated effectiveness 월□ηwith 월□ηfailure 월□ηto 월□ηcall), during 월□ηthe 월□ηexc 월□ηassociated with UWA 월□ηhas 월□ηproposed 월□ηa 월□ηnew 월□ηthis 월□ηinformation 월□ηand 월□ηreports 월□ηmore 월□ηfrequently.

월□ηWith 월□ηthese 월□ηmodifications 원□ηUWA 원□ηsupports 원□ηSED's 원□ηpropo UWA 원□ηnotes 원□ηthat 원□ηthis 원□ηis 원□ηan 원□ηannual 원□ηreport 원□ηthat 원□ηpublic 원□ηand 원□ηthe 원□ηcommission 원□ηfor 원□ηpurposes 원□ηof 원□ηpolicy 원□ηother 원□ηreporting 원□ηdetails 원□ηthat 원□ηUWA 원□ηand 원□ηseries 원□ηspec 원□ηis 원□ηbelow 원□ηin 원□ηPart 원□ηIV.

### C. ~~Prevention~~ Leak Surveys

월□η The 원□ηfoundation 원□ηfor 원□ηa 원□ηleak 원□ηreduction 원□ηstrategy 원□ηhis 원□ηprompt 원□ηpermanent 원□ηrepair. 원□η 원□ηLeak 원□ηdetectors 원□ηinvolves 원□ηway 원□ηpatrol 원□ηand 원□ηa 원□ηmobile 원□ηunit 원□ηdetects 원□ηleaks 원□ηat 원□ηa 원□ηsite 원□ηinspector 원□ηinspects 원□ηevidence 원□ηof 원□ηleaks 원□ηsuic ground 원□ηor 원□ηsoil 원□ηmobile 원□ηunit 원□ηdetects 원□ηleaks 원□ηevidence 원□ηincursions 원□ηin 원□ηthe 원□ηwater 원□ηdistribution 원□ηsystem 원□ηrecently 원□ηNGO 원□η112 원□ηspecifically 원□ηaddresses 원□ηleak 원□ηdetection 원□ηmobile 원□ηunit 원□ηmobile California 원□ηregulations 원□ηon 원□ηleak 원□ηdetection 원□ηfor 원□ηtransmission 원□ηinadequate 원□ηPHMSA 원□ηregulations 원□η(because 원□ηof 원□ηexcessively 원□ηlong requirement 원□ηand 원□ηvisual 원□ηinspection 원□ηis required 원□ηboth 원□ηboth transmission 원□ηand 원□ηmain maintenance 원□ηand 원□ηdistribution 원□ηsystems

Patrol function distribution were often performed by meter readers following conditions warranting detailed survey to see if there was a leak on pipe. The meter readers following installation of leak reports, and followed by timely response to inspect intervals and more frequent leak surveys is needed for identification and repair.

With respect to proposed that the Enhancement Plan (PSEP) for Southern California Gas Company measure a more robust (frequent) inspection of system observation (including valves) is unobstructed and that no gas pipe are investigated. UWUA's page 5, line 20 of the proposed inspection intervals has in current GO 112, and has made surveys. UWUA's recommendations follow:

### **143.1 Distribution Leakage Surveys and Procedures**

**143.1.1 Distribution Leakage Surveys and Procedures**

(a) A gas detector survey equipment conducted in business districts and in the vicinity of locations including tests of the atmosphere in gas, electric, system manholes, at cracks in pavement, and sidewalk locations providing information for finding gas leaks, at exceeding 12 months

(b) A gas detector survey must be conducted in areas for leaks at residential meters

c) 웹□η The 웹□η intervals 웹□η for 웹□η inspeاtions 웹□η and 웹□η surveys 웹□η may be to 웹□η reflect 웹□η the 웹□η actual 웹□η leak 웹□η experience 웹□η in 웹□η the 웹□η a (d) 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η utility 웹□η shall 웹□η provide 웹□η an 웹□η adequate 웹□η w sufficient 웹□η to 웹□η perform 웹□η surveys 웹□η as 웹□η provided 웹□η herein.

웹□η

(3) 웹□η Append 웹□η Section 웹□η 143.2. 웹□η 웹□η Transmission 웹□η Leak 웹□η Surveyes 웹□η and 웹□η proce 웹□η 웹□η

웹□η 143.2. 웹□η 웹□η Transmission 웹□η Leak 웹□η Surveyes 웹□η and 웹□η Procedures 웹□η

(a) 웹□η A 웹□η gas 웹□η integrity survey detection 웹□η is required to be conducted on 웹□η foot 웹□η for 웹□η all 웹□η transmission 웹□η pipe 웹□η annually.

(b) 웹□η A 웹□η gas 웹□η integrity survey detection 웹□η is required to be conducted on 웹□η foot 웹□η for 웹□η all 웹□η transmission 웹□η pipe 웹□η located 웹□η in 웹□η annually. 웹□η

c) 웹□η The 웹□η intervals 웹□η for 웹□η inspections 웹□η in 웹□η subdivisions 웹□η to 웹□η reflect 웹□η the 웹□η actual 웹□η leak 웹□η being detected by 웹□η the 웹□η a

(d) 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η utility 웹□η shall 웹□η provide 웹□η an 웹□η adequate 웹□η w sufficient 웹□η to 웹□η perform 웹□η surveys 웹□η as 웹□η provided 웹□η herein.

웹□η

웹□η Given 웹□η the 웹□η reduced 웹□η patrol 웹□η activity 웹□η in 웹□η distribution, 웹□η should 웹□η be 웹□η shortened 웹□η to 웹□η public 웹□η that 웹□η identifying 웹□η leaky 웹□η relating 웹□η them 웹□η to 웹□η the 웹□η pipe 웹□η location 웹□η so 웹□η they 웹□η can 웹□η transmission, 웹□η the 웹□η same 웹□η rationale 웹□η applies 웹□η except 웹□η that 웹□η the higher 웹□η pressures 웹□η involved (e.g. water pressure, 웹□η interval 웹□η in 웹□η pop consequence) 웹□η areas. 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η requirem 웹□η to have a fall-back plan 웹□η particularly 웹□η important 웹□η here.

#### D. 웹□η 웹□η Critique of 웹□η PRC

웹□η UWUA 웹□η has 웹□η called 웹□η for 웹□η creating 웹□η a 웹□η comprehensive 웹□η response, 웹□η SED 웹□η Staff 웹□η has 웹□η proposed 웹□η a 웹□η scheme 웹□η for 웹□η clai on 웹□η leaky 웹□η detection. Its proposal 웹□η generated 웹□η without 웹□η hearings 웹□η or input 웹□η from the public. It is from 웹□η exployeed 웹□η in 웹□η the 웹□η field 웹□η who 웹□η on 웹□η leaks 웹□η and 웹□η leaky 웹□η. However, 웹□η the 웹□η Commission 웹□η its 웹□η current position is a 웹□η series 웹□η of 웹□η hearings 웹□η with 웹□η the 웹□η goal 웹□η for 웹□η the 웹□η proposed 웹□η safety 웹□η and 웹□η the 웹□η environment. 웹□η rule 웹□η can 웹□η emerge 웹□η from 웹□η that 웹□η process.

웹□η

掴□η All掴□ηgas掴□ηutilities掴□ηhave掴□ηprocedures掴□ηfor掴□ηclassifying掴□ηle classification掴□ηcharacterizes掴□ηthe掴□ηseriousness掴□ηof掴□ηthe掴□ηweak掴□ηa repair掴□ηactivities掴□ηby掴□ηut PRC-10 provides掴□ηnew掴□ηsystem掴□ηfor leaks掴□ηthat掴□ηis掴□ηnot掴□ηcompletely掴□ηconsistent掴□ηwith掴□ηany掴□ηci Section掴□ηand the classification掴□ηand the definition of Priority掴□ηof掴□ηleak掴□ηcase掴□ηof掴□ηSouthern California掴□ηCalifornia掴□ηwith PRC-10掴□η“Grade 1, Grade 2, Grade 3”with Grade 1 completely掴□ηdifferent from掴□ηwhat掴□ηis掴□ηnew掴□ηgas leak, and it is not with掴□ηbeing the most掴□ηserious.

掴□η PRC-10掴□η掴□ηdefines掴□ηa掴□ηgas leak, which is present, probable, or probable hazard掴□ηto persons or property, and requiring repair, or continuous action until the proposed are 143.2(1).掴□ηdefining掴□ηcharacteristics of a gas leak, different from the defining characteristics of lean oil or natural gas factors, such as smell, pressure (“hissing gas”), and location exclude frequently occurring leak scenarios and conditions considered.

掴□η The idea concept of a Grade 1 leak, which in judgment of gas pipeline company personnel, the immediate hazard 143.2(B) reporting element, in the proposed classification for new projects, an element of subjectivity that may result in fewer actual repairs, uncontrolled release, migration, has opined that an job source, which make it possible, though gas migrate underground has it considered released, might disagree with whom decides?

掴□η Most important, does not require the proposed manner that eliminates the uncontrolled release of gas provides a list of actions that does not include

- (i) 웹□η Implementation 웹□η of 웹□η the 웹□η gas 웹□η pipeline 웹□η company's 웹□η I 49 웹□η CFR 웹□η § 192.615; 웹□η
  - (ii) 웹□η Evacuating 웹□η the 웹□η premises; 웹□η
  - (iii) 웹□η Blocking 웹□η the 웹□η area; 웹□η
  - (iv) 웹□η Rerouting 웹□η traffic; 웹□η
  - (v) 웹□η Eliminating 웹□η sources of 웹□η ignition; 웹□η
  - (vi) 웹□η Venting 웹□η the 웹□η area; 웹□η
  - (vii) 웹□η Stopping 웹□η the 웹□η of 웹□η gas 웹□η by 웹□η closing 웹□η valves 웹□η or
  - (viii) 웹□η Notifying 웹□η police 웹□η and 웹□η fire 웹□η departments. 웹□η
- 웹□η

Of 웹□η particular 웹□η concern 웹□η is 웹□η the 웹□η ~~leaking~~ ~~gas~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~atmosphere~~ ~~is~~ 웹□η a 웹□η permissible 웹□η method 웹□η of 웹□η leaks ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~response~~ incentive 웹□η to 웹□η convert 웹□η a 웹□η Grade 1 웹□η leak 웹□η to 웹□η a 웹□η Grade a 웹□η prolonged 웹□η period. 웹□η 웹□η

웹□η A 웹□η leak 웹□η determines ~~the~~ ~~time~~ ~~to~~ ~~propose~~ 웹□η an 웹□η repair ~~at~~ ~~least~~ ~~the~~ ~~time~~ ~~of~~ ~~but~~ ~~it~~ ~~includes~~ 웹□η scheduled 웹□η repair 웹□η based ~~on~~ ~~the~~ ~~length~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~pipeline~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~time~~ ~~for~~ ~~a~~ 웹□η Grade ~~B~~ ~~and~~ ~~C~~ ~~inspections~~ ~~in~~ ~~Section~~ ~~143.2~~ ~~and~~ ~~the~~ ~~action~~ ~~on~~ ~~the~~ ~~leak~~ ~~is~~ ~~classified~~ ~~postponed~~ ~~for~~ ~~up~~ ~~to~~ ~~15~~ ~~months~~, ~~unless~~ ~~the~~ ~~operator~~ ~~can~~ ~~justify~~ ~~non~~ ~~a~~ ~~segment~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~pipeline~~ ~~that~~ ~~is~~ ~~under~~ ~~construction~~ ~~or~~ ~~modification~~ ~~in~~ ~~Section~~ ~~143.2(a)~~. ~~It~~ ~~is~~ ~~not~~ ~~because~~ ~~of~~ ~~uneasiness~~ ~~with~~ ~~how~~ ~~it~~ ~~could~~ ~~become~~, ~~the~~ ~~SED~~ ~~Staff~~ ~~proposal~~ ~~contains~~ ~~consider~~ ~~("should")~~ ~~suggesting~~ ~~periods~~, ~~offering~~ ~~scenarios~~ ~~calling~~ ~~timely~~ ~~"right"~~, ~~and~~ ~~offering~~ ~~potentially~~ ~~more~~ ~~right~~ ~~than~~ ~~an~~ ~~election~~ ~~of~~ ~~the~~ ~~operator~~ ~~proposed~~ ~~in~~ ~~Section~~ ~~143.2(2)~~, ~~its~~ ~~subsections~~ ~~through~~ ~~the~~ ~~end~~.

웹□η The 웹□η action ~~is~~ ~~not~~ ~~by~~ ~~the~~ ~~operator~~ ~~but~~ ~~by~~ ~~the~~ ~~operator~~ ~~itself~~ ~~nor~~ ~~is~~ ~~it~~ ~~clear~~. 웹□η Section ~~143.2(2)(a)~~. 웹□η What 웹□η action ~~is~~ ~~involved~~ ~~in~~ ~~the~~ ~~clearing~~. Again, 웹□η if 웹□η venting ~~is~~ ~~an~~ ~~appropriate~~ ~~action~~ ~~to~~ ~~take~~ ~~that~~ ~~3~~ ~~not~~ ~~hazardous~~ ~~and~~ ~~is~~ ~~reasonably~~ ~~expected~~ ~~to~~ ~~remain~~ ~~present~~ ~~further~~ ~~releases~~ ~~of~~ ~~methane~~ ~~are~~ ~~never~~ ~~benign~~. 웹□η

adopted proposed rule 143.2 prescribes prohibited above to address

the

### E. Proposed Rule at Risers

One type of leak needs to be addressed immediately preserves existing practices that are part of the piping system Risers are the piping in the serial grade from below grade (underground) and above district level (up to 60 psi in the case of anodeless (AL) case of steel risers) to the regulator which enters a dwelling unit or other structure from the through the meter.

Risers are frequent sources of leaks. For that have considered leaks at risers to require immediate reasons: because of the pressures involved; because line (upstream of the regulator) that makes it impossible release of gas; proximity of the leak to human people to the leaking gas; and the possibility that enclosed space makes it because of the impression to leisurely approach to this highly visible system proposes to codify this practice.

### Add new Section 143.4 Proposed Rule at Risers

143.4. Proposed Rule at Risers in addition to the existing rules regarding risers

the

the

(a) Any leak in, or in close proximity to the same, including specifically a leak at the regulator, shall be performed by a qualified employee of the operator (b) the operator shall include these reports and of the annual leak report required by section

the

20

掴□η In掴□ηits掴□ηGeneral掴□ηRate掴□ηgas掴□ηrequested掴□ηand掴□ηreceived funding掴□ηfrom掴□ηrapid掴□ηleaky掴□ηpipes掴□η

掴□η For掴□ηthe掴□ηpast掴□ηyear,掴□ηfollowing掴□ηthe掴□η10掴□ηgas掴□ηGeneral掴□ηRate掴□ηCase,掴□ηSCG掴□ηhas掴□ηday掴□ηproposed掴□ηnew掴□ηapproach掴□ηtould掴□ηpermit掴□ηdelaying掴□ηuse掴□ηof掴□ηpolicy掴□ηof掴□ηemploying掴□ηan掴□ηinsufficient掴□ηnumber掴□ηof掴□ηdistribution掴□ηaccording掴□ηto掴□ηprocedure.掴□η掴□ηUWUA掴□ηhas掴□ηresisted掴□ηthem掴□ηto掴□ηCommission掴□ηand掴□ηits掴□ηstaff.掴□η掴□ηis environmentally掴□ηirresponsible.掴□η掴□ηIn掴□ηFebruary掴□ηSCG掴□ηproposed掴□ηaround掴□ηfor掴□ηleaks掴□ηat掴□ηrisers,掴□ηday掴□ηimproved掴□ηfrom掴□ηsatisfactory掴□ηfrom掴□ηenvironmental掴□ηstandpoint.掴□η掴□ηU procedure.掴□η

掴□η Recently掴□ηSCG掴□ηhas掴□ηinformed掴□ηUWUA掴□ηthat掴□ηit掴□ηintends invoking掴□ηthe掴□ηUSA掴□η(Underground掴□ηSafety掴□ηAlert)掴□ηprocedure掴□η causing掴□ηa掴□ηdelay掴□ηexcavation掴□ηgasit掴□ηgasit掴□ηgasit掴□ηgasit掴□ηriser掴□ηleaks掴□ηare掴□ηon掴□ηprivate掴□ηproperty掴□ηin掴□ηtrenches掴□ηmedia gas掴□ηriser掴□ηgasit掴□ηrepa掴□ηrequire掴□ηexcavation;掴□ηriser;掴□ηleak掴□ηrepair involve掴□ηexcavation;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηexcavation;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηwhich掴□ηprocedure permits掴□ηwithout;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηnot;掴□ηin trench掴□ηwith;掴□ηother;掴□ηunderground;掴□ηutility;掴□ηcommodities;掴□ηtires;掴□ηgas have;掴□ηpriority;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηtransparent;掴□ηat;掴□ηprompt;掴□ηleak;掴□ηrepair;掴□ηand;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηemploy;掴□ηsufficer make;掴□ηthese;掴□ηimportant;掴□ηrepairs.掴□η掴□η掴□ηThe;掴□ηseveral;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηurgency;掴□ηabout;掴□ηmaintaining;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηgasit;掴□ηappearance;掴□ηand;掴□ηir

掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□η掴□ηThe;掴□ηnew;掴□ηapproach;掴□ηinvolved;掴□ηa;掴□ηnew;掴□ηprocedure;掴□ηfor;掴□η“non-hazardous.”;掴□η“Hazardous”;掴□ηleaks;掴□ηwould;掴□ηcontinue;掴□ηto;掴□ηbe;掴□ηhazardous;掴□ηleaks;掴□ηwould;掴□ηbe;掴□ηrepaired;掴□ηas;掴□ηscheduled;掴□ηup;掴□ηto;掴□η“hazardous/nonhazardous”;掴□ηwould;掴□ηbe;掴□ηmade;掴□ηas;掴□ηa;掴□ηmatter;掴□ηof;掴□ηleak;掴□ηsite;掴□ηusing;掴□ηa;掴□η“soap”;掴□ηbubble”;掴□ηtest;掴□ηthat;掴□ηdid;掴□ηnot;掴□ηfield.;

codifying the procedure in effect under any WUA's regulation

### III. More Robust Standards for Certain Operation and Maintenance functions

#### Functions

As indicated above, the standard more stringent operation maintenance standards than the federal minimums better concerns and physical conditions. Following are the regulations in regulation of valve maintenance, updated periodically by mark services (not covered by federal law).

A. **Valves** Section 143.3 Valve maintenance

Valves are critical component of the gas system including reducing or increasing pressure; redirecting gas flow; flow, temperature, and particular concern functions. (2011, Yee) and AB (2011, section 143.3) currently adding that it is not that a valve is operable in the manner specified manner 112 section 143.3 provides:

**143.2 Valve Maintenance** the use of valves for the safe operation of a distribution system, lubricated (where required) and partially operated at 15 months, but not year.

The limitations in this section are not applicable to transmission (2) of "necessary" for the safe operation of therefore (1) has not been covered by the dimensions of the valves, (3) about the outcome of the maintenance specified to be the valves. Note that the California regulation omits crucial 192.745(b): Each operator must take the correct found inoperable, unless the operator designs and documents not document the operable condition of the valves of the valves.

(4) 웹□η excessively 웹□η long 웹□η intervals 웹□η between 웹□η other 웹□η valves 웹□η procedure renumbering 웹□η the 웹□η section 웹□η as 웹□η proposed 웹□η by 웹□η UWUA 웹□η SED 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η

웹□η UWUA 웹□η recommended 웹□η a 웹□η significantly 웹□η reduced 웹□η maintenance 웹□η preventive 웹□η scheduled 웹□η maintenance

### 143.3 웹□η 웹□η Valve 웹□η Maintenance

웹□η

(a) 웹□η 웹□η Each 웹□η operator 웹□η 웹□η valve 웹□η has 웹□η a 웹□η valve 웹□η its a 웹□η description 웹□η location, 웹□η type, 웹□η size, 웹□η number 웹□η turn and 웹□η criticality.

(b) 웹□η 웹□η Each 웹□η valve, 웹□η the 웹□η use 웹□η of 웹□η which 웹□η may 웹□η transmission 웹□η or 웹□η pressure system 웹□η has 웹□η been 웹□η inspected, 웹□η lubricated 웹□η (where 웹□η required) 웹□η and 웹□η left 웹□η fully 웹□η operational, 웹□η inspection. 웹□η 웹□η “Fully 웹□η operational” 웹□η is 웹□η different than 웹□η can 웹□η pass, and 웹□η close 웹□η the 웹□η valve. 웹□η

(c) 웹□η 웹□η The first 웹□η valve at the beginning 웹□η must 웹□η include: 웹□η a 웹□η the 웹□η valve 웹□η as 웹□η found 웹□η at 웹□η the 웹□η beginning 웹□η of 웹□η the 웹□η maintenance 웹□η procedures 웹□η or 웹□η other 웹□η activities 웹□η at 웹□η the 웹□η condition 웹□η at 웹□η the 웹□η conclusion. 웹□η of 웹□η the 웹□η ins-

(d) 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η operator 웹□η will 웹□η ensure 웹□η that 웹□η each 웹□η inspects equipment 웹□η to 웹□η lubricate 웹□η and 웹□η operate 웹□η the 웹□η valve 웹□η at 웹□η

(e) 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η operator 웹□η will 웹□η ensure 웹□η that 웹□η each 웹□η is 웹□η fully 웹□η trained 웹□η to 웹□η inspect 웹□η the 웹□η size 웹□η and 웹□η type he/she 웹□η is 웹□η assigned.

웹□η

웹□η UWUA's 웹□η recommended 웹□η proposes 웹□η several 웹□η improvements, 웹□η beginning 웹□η comprehensive 웹□η valve 웹□η inventory. 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η This 웹□η enables 웹□η an 웹□η and 웹□η prioritizing 웹□η valves 웹□η for the 웹□η which 웹□η may 웹□η be 웹□η necessary 웹□η for a 웹□η system. 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η problem 웹□η that 웹□η this 웹□η addresses 웹□η is 웹□η prioritization 웹□η may 웹□η leave 웹□η and 웹□η valve 웹□η un-inspected 웹□η a 웹□η local 웹□η concern un-inspected 웹□η for 웹□η years, 웹□η and 웹□η valve 웹□η un-inspected 웹□η necessary 웹□η for an 웹□η emergency such 웹□η as 웹□η occurred 웹□η at 웹□η San Bruno. 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η inventory 웹□η including 웹□η the 웹□η SED experience staff 웹□η and employees 웹□η to 웹□η participate 웹□η in identifying 웹□η the 웹□η valves 웹□η “necessary” 웹□η for 웹□η valve 웹□η maintenance 웹□η assure 웹□η that 웹□η valve 웹□η maintenance 웹□η contributes 웹□η to 웹□η valve 웹□η maintenance.

웹□η

decreasing the risk that an inoperable valve extends [ occurred at Bruno

Second, it is included in the inventory. It is not clear that the valves in the existing section 143.3 (distribution only.) will be inspected and maintained according to standards that cover all valves. The Third, UWUA recommends a standard for assessing the inspection and maintenance of valves. It can be easily implemented. This requirement means that a valve is "partially operated" during does not assure that the valve is capable of being effectively operated during an incident. In connection with standard, UWUA proposes that a condition at the beginning conclusion of maintenance procedure. It documents actual condition after maintenance, sometimes with tragic results. Fourth, UWUA items that the valve maintains be fully operated and qualified to perform its function. It adopts a version of inspection for equipment in its proposed personnel has defined by PHMSA regulations. It requires equipment at the active locations to be a valve.

**143.4** 웹□ηOperator 웹□ηQualification 웹□ηequipment 웹□ηand 웹□ηfacilities 웹□ηpipeline 웹□ηcompany 웹□ηfor 웹□ηtraining 웹□ηand 웹□ηqualification 웹□ηof 웹□ηto 웹□ηthe 웹□ηequipment 웹□ηand 웹□ηfacilities 웹□ηon 웹□ηwhich 웹□ηthe 웹□ηcovered 웹□η

“valves”가 “necessary”로 “for”하는 “the”가 “safe”로 “of”하는 “operator”와 “lengthy”가 “inspection”로 “interval”하는 “performs”는 “periodic”로 “first”와 “and”로 “to”하는 “a”가 “systemic”로 “safety”와 “risk”를 “that”로 “should”하는 “the”로 “protect”하는 “an”과 “primarily”가 “a”로 “function”과 “of”하는 “workforce”를 “had”하는 “the”로 “expressed”하는 “when”입니다.

of valves. It specifies that valves should be checked annually. This will result from the conduct of inspections by the Commission than annually.

The Valve maintenance is dependent upon the availability of an adequate workforce. The workforce adequacy definition will be approved if the Commission is to have effective

the

**B. Locate and mark activities** Section 143.5 Locate and mark activities are related to management of underground pipes. They are invoked when the UWUA has proposed that qualified employees, including specifically utility employees who observe can enforce to implement procedures.

#### 143.5. Locate and mark

the

(a) locators shall be employed to locate utility facilities. (b) excavations shall be observed by utility employees empowered to enforce utility procedures for excavation facilities, including excavations by hand.

(c) each utility shall sign a declaration indicating its transmission and distribution facilities that marks are to both directions from any given point on the line.

the

the UWUA has also specified that throughout the distribution of transmission facilities of the way. This will make it much easier to ascertain proximity to utility facilities where necessary to identify the location of the transmission possibility of damage to the line. The 49th edition of the PHMSA rule by providing sight of the the permanent marker

the

the

### c. 웹□η웹□η웹□ηAfter-meter Services

웹□η The 웹□η 웹□η Utilities 웹□η Code 웹□η specifically 웹□η meter services" 웹□η and 웹□η requires 웹□η the 웹□η Commission 웹□η to 웹□η include rates. 웹□η 웹□η section 328.1 provides:

(4) 웹□η The 웹□η commission 웹□η shall begin 웹□η the 웹□η meter services" 웹□η after-meter 웹□η services" 웹□η and 웹□η shall 웹□η the 웹□η employee 웹□η staffing 웹□η to 웹□η provide 웹□η for 웹□η the 웹□η services" 웹□η consistent 웹□η with 웹□η the 웹□η gas and oil industry standards" 웹□η by 웹□η the 웹□η gas and 웹□η approved 웹□η by 웹□η the 웹□η Commission's Section 961.

웹□η

"After-meter Services" 웹□η are 웹□η defined 웹□η by 웹□η Pub. 웹□η Util. 웹□η Code 웹□η Pub. 웹□η Util. 웹□η Code 웹□η section 328.1):

(1) 웹□η "After-meter Services" 웹□η includes, 웹□η but 웹□η limited to, investigation, 웹□η inspecting 웹□η customer 웹□η piping, 웹□η hand检査, 웹□η oxide 웹□η investigation, 웹□η pilot 웹□η relighting, 웹□η natural lighting, 웹□η spill

웹□η

Some 웹□η utilities 웹□η are 웹□η attached to 웹□η utility 웹□η by 웹□η directing 웹□η customers 웹□η seeking 웹□η these 웹□η services" 웹□η to 웹□η third 웹□η party 웹□η third factor charge 웹□η a 웹□η service fee 웹□η that 웹□η should 웹□η faithfully 웹□η execute 웹□η the 웹□η UWUA 웹□η proposed 웹□η article 1303, section 112 웹□η that 웹□η declares 웹□η Commission's 웹□η intention 웹□η to 웹□η implement 웹□η the 웹□η law, 웹□η using 웹□η on Legislature 웹□η in 웹□η the 웹□η Gas Safety Pipe Act: 웹□η 웹□η development 웹□η and 웹□η safety 웹□η metrics 웹□η pursuant to 웹□η Pub. 웹□η Util. 웹□η Code 웹□η section 328.1 웹□η 웹□η Section 970 웹□η provides:

970. 웹□η 웹□η (a) 웹□η The 웹□η commission 웹□η shall 웹□η performance 웹□η safety 웹□η performance 웹□η metrics 웹□η for 웹□η pipeline 웹□η safety.

웹□η 웹□η (b) 웹□η The 웹□η commission 웹□η shall 웹□η monitor 웹□η safety 웹□η performance 웹□η metrics.

웹□η 웹□η (1) 웹□η Each 웹□η company 웹□η performance 웹□η to 웹□η its 웹□η performance. 웹□η

웹□η 웹□η (2) 웹□η Each 웹□η company 웹□η performance 웹□η to 웹□η its 웹□η performance. 웹□η

웹□η 웹□η (3) 웹□η Each 웹□η retail 웹□η be 웹□η designated 웹□η proposed 웹□η the 웹□η are 웹□η verified.

웹□η 웹□η (4) 웹□η The 웹□η major 웹□η uses 웹□η its 웹□η performance 웹□η to 웹□η its 웹□η as useful 웹□η indicator 웹□η of 웹□η pipeline 웹□η safety.

웹□η 웹□η (c) 웹□η The 웹□η major 웹□η has 웹□η periods of 웹□η safety 웹□η the 웹□η is

웹□η

The 웹□η UWUA's 웹□η proposal 웹□η is 웹□η new 웹□η section 웹□η 303.2:

### After 웹□η Meter 웹□η Services

웹□η

303.2. 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η(a) 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η proposed in this section 웹□η set forth 970 웹□η for 웹□η after 웹□η meter 웹□η services 웹□η as 웹□η defined by 웹□η the 웹□η After 웹□η allowing 웹□η for 웹□η meaningful, 웹□η substantial 웹□η and 웹□η long utility 웹□η employees 웹□η through 웹□η their 웹□η designated 웹□η representatives, 웹□η employees 웹□η of 웹□η contractors 웹□η shall 웹□η propose 웹□η safety 웹□η metrics 웹□η customer 웹□η service 웹□η functions 웹□η including 웹□η but 웹□η not 웹□η limited 웹□η leak 웹□η reports 웹□η from 웹□η customers 웹□η and 웹□η the 웹□η public; 웹□η time meter 웹□η services 웹□η including 웹□η but 웹□η not 웹□η limited 웹□η examination 웹□η of 웹□η connectors 웹□η and 웹□η other 웹□η appurtenances 웹□η for residential 웹□η dwellings; 웹□η timely 웹□η order 웹□η completion 웹□η for 웹□η resiliency involving 웹□η flowing 웹□η gas 웹□η including 웹□η turn 웹□η on, 웹□η turn 웹□η off, usage 웹□η 웹□η in 웹□η inspections.

(c) 웹□η the 웹□η commission 웹□η shall 웹□η specify 웹□η standards for 웹□η service 웹□η safety 웹□η metrics 웹□η after 웹□η review 웹□η of 웹□η the 웹□η utility 웹□η proposals 웹□η and (d) 웹□η the 웹□η commission 웹□η shall 웹□η convene 웹□η a 웹□η meeting 웹□η of 웹□η its employees 웹□η quarterly 웹□η to 웹□η review 웹□η progress in achieving 웹□η the 웹□η metrics.

웹□η

This new provision 웹□η has 웹□η the 웹□η Commission 웹□η to 웹□η carry 웹□η out 웹□η its 웹□η respect 웹□η to 웹□η these 웹□η critical 웹□η issues 웹□η and 웹□η challenges that they 웹□η receiving 웹□η under 웹□η its rates 웹□η are 웹□η paying 웹□η under 웹□η section 웹□η after 웹□η metег 웹□η its directives in the 웹□η utility and 웹□η the 웹□η Commission's specific directive 웹□η about 웹□η the 웹□η meaning of 웹□η service." 웹□η 웹□η It 웹□η should 웹□η be 웹□η given 웹□η effect. 웹□η

②②②

## IV. 웹□η Subpart Implementation and Reports

웹□η

### 1. 웹□η 웹□η Support 웹□η for 웹□η Staff 웹□η Proposals

웹□η SED 웹□η has 웹□η made 웹□η several 웹□η important 웹□η proposals 웹□η for 웹□η documentation 웹□η that 웹□η UWUA 웹□η supports. 웹□η 웹□η UWUA 웹□η has 웹□η already proposal 웹□η for 웹□η a 웹□η proposed in Section 123.2, 웹□η which 웹□η will 웹□η performance 웹□η metrics 웹□η adopted 웹□η its vision 웹□η and 웹□η may 웹□η implement 웹□η incentive program. 웹□η the program may 웹□η may contain 웹□η specific 웹□η base performance. 웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

foundation 웹□ηfor 웹□ηa 웹□ηvigorous 웹□ηcomprehensive 웹□ηleak 웹□ηreduction 웹□ηcome. 웹□η웹□ηUWUA 웹□ηalso 웹□ηnotes 웹□ηand 웹□ηthe proposed procedures include 웹□ηproposed misses” 웹□ηfor 웹□ηprotection and pressure 웹□ηin 웹□ηthe 웹□ηincident 웹□ηprocedures 웹□ηin 웹□ηStaff 웹□ηproposed 웹□ηSection 웹□η122.2(a)(applicable 웹□ηto § 122.2(d)(quarterly 웹□ηreports). 웹□η웹□ηNear misses 웹□ηare 웹□ηevents 웹□ηin the system 웹□ηconditions 웹□ηbefore they 웹□ηthe 웹□ηproposed procedures are consistent 웹□ηwith the 웹□ηbasic 웹□ηcommand 웹□ηof the 웹□ηSB 웹□η705 Util. 웹□ηCode 웹□η9 웹□η(1) 웹□ηto

웹□η

“identify 웹□ηand 웹□ηminimize 웹□ηhazards 웹□ηand 웹□ηsystemic 웹□ηrisks 웹□ηaccidents, 웹□ηexplosions, 웹□ηfires, 웹□ηand 웹□ηdangerous conditions, 웹□ηand 웹□ηthe 웹□ηgas 웹□ηcorporate 웹□ηworkforce; ...

웹□η

## 웹□η2. 웹□ηUWUA 웹□ηProposals

웹□η UWUA 웹□ηhas 웹□ηmade 웹□ηadditiong new proposals to the CPUC 웹□ηCommissioners 웹□ηshould 웹□ηadopt.

### 웹□ηa. 웹□ηReport 웹□ηSafety Related 웹□ηConditions

웹□η Utilities 웹□ηfile 웹□ηreports 웹□ηof 웹□ηsafety 웹□ηrelated 웹□ηconditions 웹□ηa CPUC 웹□ηcovering 웹□ηtransmission 웹□ηand 웹□ηstorage 웹□η(high voltage) 웹□η112 웹□ηSection 웹□η19 웹□ηCPUC 웹□η23 웹□ηand 웹□η191.25. 웹□η웹□ηIn 웹□ηthe Legislature 웹□ηfor 웹□ηtimeliness report 웹□ηto 웹□ηthe 웹□ηCommission, 웹□ηto 웹□ηact 웹□ηwith 웹□ηmore 웹□ηtimeliness 웹□ηand 웹□ηurgency 웹□ηon 웹□ηtrans identified 웹□ηby 웹□ηthe 웹□ηutilities. 웹□η웹□ηPub. 웹□ηUtil. 웹□ηCode 웹□ηsection § PHMSA 웹□ηreports 웹□ηtimeliness 웹□ηincluded 웹□ηin 웹□ηthe 웹□ηSection 웹□η9 report 웹□ηto 웹□ηthe 웹□ηspecifically 웹□ηcorrective 웹□ηactions 웹□ηtaken. 웹□η웹□ηA 웹□ηspecific 웹□ηissue 웹□ηnot 웹□ηcurrent 웹□ηSection 웹□ηreport 웹□ηobservations 웹□ηof 웹□ηeddy current external 웹□ηconditions 웹□ηas 웹□ηobserved and 웹□ηleak 웹□ηsurveyors. 웹□ηthe 웹□ηnew 웹□ηsection 웹□η124 follows: 웹□η

#### 124.2 웹□η웹□ηReporting Safety 웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

(a) the element of the report required by or shall include a compilation of all reports made to it pursuant to 49 CFR 191.23 and 19 repair or other response to the observed condition  
(b) in addition to the matters specified in the report 191.25, the utility shall report any external or coating on pipe observed during leak surveys, repair or other response to the observed condition

② Reporting to the Commission

### b. Reporting to the Commission

③ Damage related to excavations

Damage related to excavations is a right concern of both the Commission and the Legislature. It receive information so that it can work with SED Staff to propose modifications in its proposed annual modifications in proposed Section 123.2(h). However, that proposal seems somewhat idiosyncratic and may not of much interest to the Legislature.

UWUA proposes new Section 127 that provides for within 30 days a compilation for transmission report. The Legislature has also indicated issue and may provide. It suggests that the adopt its proposal for a new section with expedite an amendment to reflect the Legislature's conclusions communicated.

The UWUA proposed language is:

### 127. Reporting to the Commission

(a) Each utility shall report to the Commission every incident where utility facilities are damaged by excavation in the proximity of way lines or pipelines. It shall include the following elements, and any other Commission may prescribe: location of incident; whether it was called; identity and qualifications of any personnel on site; description of

techniques and equipment; description of utility facilities of repairs to utility lines and their cost.

(b) Each utility shall provide a report on required by January 1958.5

the  
the

#### V. Process Recommendations

The UWUA has made several recommendations that fall process. These include a substantive matter on house-keeping matter relating to that specifically conveys text of its timely manner on the

the

#### A. Part Mappings

the

The Commission and the Legislature have both stressed improving communication among employees and the public as an essential component of the Commission's journey improvement pathway. The Legislature recently passed part of the Pipeline Safety Act. (201

(e) The Commission and gas corporation shall provide meaningful, substantial, and ongoing participation by its workforce in the development and implementation of objective of developing it that will minimize accidents, explosions, fires, and the protection of the public and the gas corporation

the

The Commission added Subpart G to GO 12 (2012-009), and granted the Utility Workers Protection Order this and the SCG related to employee communications in the gas industry whistleblowers. The renaming Subpart G and adding a use breadth of employee participation provided for by the

<sup>12</sup> *Signed Commissioner and Administrative Law Judge's Ruling Regarding the Utility Workers Union of America for a Dismissal of the Complaint on January 25, 2010, Ordering Paragraph*

the

UWUA 웹□η proposes 웹□η that 웹□η Commission 웹□η

(1) 웹□η Subpart 302A<sup>1</sup> AGILITATING 웹□η EMPLOYEE 웹□η PARTICIPATION 웹□η IN 웹□η

(2) 웹□η new 웹□η 302S 웹□η 웹□η Participation 웹□η by 웹□η Utility 웹□η Employees 웹□η

302.2 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η Participation 웹□η by 웹□η Utility 웹□η Employees 웹□η

The 웹□η commission 웹□η and 웹□η each 웹□η utility 웹□η shall 웹□η provide 웹□η or substantial 웹□η and 웹□η ongoing 웹□η participation 웹□η by employees 웹□η including 웹□η contractors, 웹□η in the 웹□η development 웹□η and 웹□η implementation 웹□η and 웹□η maintenance 웹□η procedures 웹□η including 웹□η matters 웹□η covered 웹□η utility 웹□η safety 웹□η and 웹□η plans, 웹□η with 웹□η the 웹□η objective 웹□η of industrywide 웹□η culture 웹□η of 웹□η safety 웹□η that 웹□η will 웹□η minimize 웹□η and 웹□η dangerous 웹□η conditions 웹□η for 웹□η the 웹□η corporation 웹□η workers 웹□η

웹□η

웹□η B. 웹□η Publishing 웹□η

웹□η GO 웹□η 112 웹□η has 웹□η been 웹□η modified 웹□η severally 웹□η at times 웹□η periodically 웹□η including 웹□η the 웹□η addition 웹□η of 웹□η a new 웹□η Subpart 웹□η G 웹□η address and 웹□η extending 웹□η reporting 웹□η requirement 웹□η to the next Order 웹□η Order 웹□η being 웹□η issued by UWUA 웹□η recommends 웹□η that 웹□η the Section 104.3 웹□η to 웹□η provide 웹□η information 웹□η to the Commission 웹□η website, 웹□η so 웹□η that the 웹□η public 웹□η is 웹□η informed 웹□η of the Order 웹□η and 웹□η

104.3 웹□η 웹□η Commission 웹□η on 웹□η Commission 웹□η Website 웹□η

웹□η

The 웹□η Commission 웹□η shall 웹□η update 웹□η the 웹□η text 웹□η of 웹□η GO 웹□η after 웹□η the 웹□η issuance 웹□η of 웹□η a 웹□η decision 웹□η adding, 웹□η deleting, 웹□η General 웹□η Order, 웹□η or 웹□η 15 웹□η days 웹□η after 웹□η any

comes 웹□η the 웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

32

C. 웹□η 웹□η Summary 웹□η of the Following Recommendations

웹□η

웹□η UWUA 웹□η made 웹□η a 웹□η number 웹□η of 웹□η recommendations 웹□η for 웹□η revisions 웹□η of 웹□η existing 웹□η sections 웹□η of the GO 웹□η 112. 웹□η 웹□η They 웹□η

웹□η

Section 웹□η Relation to Federal Law

웹□η

101.2. 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η These rules are adopted in addition regulations, specifically Title 49 of the Code of the 191, 192, 193 and 199, which also govern the Operation, and the Gas Piping System and gas pipeline in California. These are the federal pipeline safety regulations but are subject to regulations, except that specific elements of these rule more stringent than a federal standard applicable facilities or transportation are declared to be standard and will control, pursuant to Pub. Util. 970, and 49 USC 60104(c).

웹□η

Section 웹□η Purpose of Rules to Implement State 웹□η

102.1. 웹□η The purpose of these rules is to implement Gas Pipeline Safety Act of 2011, Pub. Util. C and specifically plan and enforce the principle that public and its employees top priority in the operation delivery system in California.

웹□η

Section 웹□η Renumbered and Amended section 102.1

웹□η

102.3. 웹□η These rules establish the federal regulations, applicable requirements for the design, materials, locations, testing, operations, maintenance, regulated gas pipelines facilities, the gathering, distribution of gas and liquefied natural gas facilities, health, comfort and convenience of the public, an and public welfare and to provide that safe and maintained by gas utilities operating under the commission.

웹□η

Section 웹□η Timely Update on Commission Website

웹□η

104.3 웹□η 웹□η 웹□η Timely Update on Commission Website

웹□η

The Commission shall update the text of the GO after issuance of a decision adding, deleting, General Order, or within 15 days after any order comes into force.

Section 124.5 Adequate Workforce definition

(h) **Adequate Workforce** for purposes of implementing Pub. section 961(d)(10) and for ensuring that employees are trained qualified workers necessary to carry out these rules and standards for the maintenance of utility equipment, and order to promote the safety, health, comfort, and employees and the public.

Section 124.6 Annual License Report

UWUA has made a compilation of proposed rules by SED. It is not proposing specific rules.

## Section 124.7 Related Conditions

**124.2 Reporting Safety Conditions**

(a) An element of the reported conditions shall include a compilation of related reports made to pursuant to 49 CFR 191.23 and 19 repair or other response to observed conditions. In addition, these findings are reportable in 49 CFR 191.25, if the utility shall report many external or coating non pipe observed during leak surveys, repair or other response to observed conditions.

(b)

## Section 124.8 Reporting Excavated Incidents

**127. Reporting related Incidents**

(a) shall report to the Commission every incident where utility facilities are damaged during excavation in the proximity of way lines, roads, or other matter that Commission may prescribe: location of incident; or whether it was called; identity and qualifications of

any; 웹□η whether 웹□η utility 웹□η personnel 웹□η was 웹□η on 웹□η site; 웹□η describes techniques 웹□η and 웹□η equipment; 웹□η description 웹□η of 웹□η utility 웹□η facilitate of 웹□η repairs 웹□η to 웹□η utility 웹□η facilities 웹□η and 웹□η their 웹□η cost.  
(b) 웹□η 웹□η Each 웹□η utility 웹□η shall 웹□η provide 웹□η a 웹□η compilation 웹□η required 웹□η by 웹□η section 143.5

웹□η

웹□η

### Section 웹□η Distribution 웹□η Leakage 웹□η Survey 웹□η and 웹□η Procedure

웹□η

(a) 웹□η 웹□η A 웹□η gas 웹□η integrity leak survey detection 웹□η pipe 웹□η conducted in 웹□η business 웹□η districts 웹□η and 웹□η in 웹□η the 웹□η vicinity 웹□η of 웹□η system including 웹□η tests 웹□η of 웹□η the 웹□η gas 웹□η electric, 웹□η telephone, 웹□η system 웹□η manholes, 웹□η at 웹□η cracks 웹□η in 웹□η pavement, 웹□η and 웹□η side locations 웹□η providing 웹□η an 웹□η opportunity 웹□η for 웹□η finding 웹□η gas 웹□η exceeding 웹□η 12 웹□η months, 웹□η but 웹□η at 웹□η least 웹□η once 웹□η each 웹□η  
(b) 웹□η 웹□η gas 웹□η detector 웹□η survey 웹□η must 웹□η be 웹□η conducted 웹□η on consequence 웹□η areas 웹□η for 웹□η leaks 웹□η at 웹□η residential 웹□η meters 웹□η  
(c) 웹□η The 웹□η intervals 웹□η for 웹□η inspections 웹□η in 웹□η subdivisions 웹□η (as to 웹□η reflect 웹□η the 웹□η actual 웹□η leak experience) 웹□η survey  
(d) 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η utility 웹□η shall 웹□η provide 웹□η an 웹□η adequate 웹□η w sufficient 웹□η to 웹□η perform 웹□η surveys 웹□η as 웹□η provided 웹□η herein.

웹□η

웹□η

### Section 웹□η Transmission 웹□η Leakage 웹□η Survey 웹□η and 웹□η Procedure

웹□η

(a) 웹□η A 웹□η gas 웹□η integrity leak survey detection 웹□η pipe 웹□η conducted on 웹□η foot 웹□η for 웹□η all 웹□η transmission 웹□η pipe 웹□η annually.  
(b) 웹□η A 웹□η gas 웹□η integrity leak survey detection 웹□η pipe 웹□η conducted on 웹□η foot 웹□η for 웹□η all 웹□η transmission 웹□η pipe 웹□η least 웹□η one 웹□η in 웹□η annually. 웹□η  
(c) 웹□η The 웹□η intervals 웹□η for 웹□η inspections 웹□η in 웹□η subdivisions 웹□η (as to 웹□η reflect 웹□η the 웹□η actual 웹□η leak 웹□η experience) 웹□η in 웹□η the 웹□η  
(d) 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η utility 웹□η shall 웹□η provide 웹□η an 웹□η adequate 웹□η w sufficient 웹□η for 웹□η surveys 웹□η as 웹□η provided 웹□η herein.

웹□η

웹□η

### Section 웹□η Valve 웹□η Maintenance

웹□η

#### 143.3 웹□η Valve 웹□η Maintenance

웹□η

웹□η

- (a) 웹□η 웹□η Each 웹□η operator 웹□η will 웹□η make 웹□η an 웹□η inventory 웹□η a 웹□η description 웹□η location, 웹□η type, 웹□η size, 웹□η number 웹□η turn and 웹□η criticality.
- (b) 웹□η 웹□η Each 웹□η valve, 웹□η the 웹□η use 웹□η of 웹□η which 웹□η may 웹□η transmission 웹□η or 웹□η system, 웹□η must 웹□η be 웹□η serviced 웹□η lubricated 웹□η (where 웹□η required) 웹□η and 웹□η left 웹□η fully 웹□η operational 웹□η inspection. 웹□η 웹□η “Fully 웹□η operational” 웹□η is 웹□η the 웹□η can 웹□η available and 웹□η close 웹□η 웹□η valve. 웹□η
- (c) 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η report 웹□η includes the 웹□η maintenancist 웹□η include: 웹□η a 웹□η the 웹□η valve 웹□η as 웹□η found 웹□η at 웹□η the 웹□η beginning 웹□η of 웹□η the 웹□η maintenance 웹□η procedures 웹□η or 웹□η other 웹□η activities 웹□η at 웹□η the 웹□η condition 웹□η at 웹□η the 웹□η conclusion 웹□η of 웹□η the 웹□η inspection.
- (d) 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η operator 웹□η will 웹□η ensure 웹□η that 웹□η each 웹□η inspects equipment 웹□η to 웹□η lubricate 웹□η and 웹□η operate 웹□η the 웹□η valve 웹□η at 웹□η
- (e) 웹□η 웹□η The 웹□η operator 웹□η will 웹□η ensure 웹□η that 웹□η each 웹□η is 웹□η fully 웹□η trained 웹□η to 웹□η inspect 웹□η and 웹□η operate 웹□η the 웹□η si he/she 웹□η is 웹□η assigned.

웹□η

웹□η

## Section 웹□η Locate 웹□η Leaks 웹□η and 웹□η Risers

웹□η

### 143.4. 웹□η 웹□η Leaks 웹□η in 웹□η proximity 웹□η and 웹□η 웹□η

웹□η

- (a) 웹□η 웹□η Any 웹□η leak 웹□η in, 웹□η or 웹□η in 웹□η close 웹□η proximity 웹□η completely 웹□η and 웹□η permanently 웹□η repaired 웹□η on 웹□η the 웹□η same 웹□η including 웹□η specifically 웹□η a 웹□η leak 웹□η at 웹□η the 웹□η meter 웹□η 웹□η be 웹□η performed 웹□η by 웹□η qualified 웹□η employee 웹□η of 웹□η the 웹□η operator
- (b) 웹□η the 웹□η operator 웹□η shall 웹□η include 웹□η these 웹□η reports 웹□η and 웹□η of 웹□η the 웹□η annual 웹□η leak 웹□η report 웹□η required 웹□η by 웹□η section 웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

## Section 웹□η Locate 웹□η and 웹□η Mark

웹□η

### 143.5. 웹□η 웹□η Mark 웹□η and 웹□η

웹□η

- (a) 웹□η 웹□η locators 웹□η shall 웹□η be 웹□η employees 웹□η of 웹□η utility 웹□η
- (b) 웹□η 웹□η excavations 웹□η shall 웹□η be 웹□η observed 웹□η by 웹□η utility 웹□η empowered 웹□η to 웹□η enforce 웹□η utility 웹□η procedures 웹□η for 웹□η excavatio facilities, 웹□η using 웹□η excavation 웹□η by 웹□η hand.

- (c) 웹□η 웹□η each 웹□η utility 웹□η shall 웹□η sign off on markers 웹□η along with its 웹□η transmission 웹□η and 웹□η distribution 웹□η that 웹□η marks 웹□η are 웹□η both 웹□η directions 웹□η from 웹□η many 웹□η give few 웹□η point 웹□η on 웹□η the 웹□η

웹□η

웹□η

គេហទំនាក់ទំនង

## Section គេហទំនាក់ទំនង Employee Communications

គេហទំនង

### 302.2 គេហទំនាក់ទំនងគោលការណ៍ Participation by Utility Employees

គេហទំនង

The គេហទំនាក់ទំនងគោលការណ៍ and គេហទំនង each គេហទំនង utility គេហទំនាក់ទំនង shall គេហទំនង provide គេហទំនង or substantial, គេហទំនង and គេហទំនង ongoing គេហទំនង participation គេហទំនង by គេហទំនាក់ទំនង the គេហទំនង gas គេហទំនង including គេហទំនង គេហទំនង representatives គេហទំនង employees គេហទំនង the គេហទំនង គេហទំនង, គេហទំនង and គេហទំនង of គេហទំនង contractors, គេហទំនង in គេហទំនង the គេហទំនង development គេហទំនង and គេហទំនង implementation គេហទំនង and គេហទំនង maintenance គេហទំនង procedures គេហទំនង including គេហទំនង matters គេហទំនង covered គេហទំនង utility គេហទំនង safety គេហទំនង programs គេហទំនង and គេហទំនង plans, គេហទំនង with គេហទំនង the គេហទំនង object industrywide គេហទំនង culture គេហទំនង of គេហទំនង safety គេហទំនង that គេហទំនង will គេហទំនង minimize គេហទំនង and គេហទំនង dangerous គេហទំនង conditions គេហទំនង for គេហទំនង the គេហទំនង corporation គេហទំនង workers គេហទំនង.

គេហទំនង

គេហទំនង

## Section គេហទំនាក់ទំនង Standards គេហទំនាក់ទំនង Standards

គេហទំនង

### 303.2. គេហទំនាក់ទំនង Meter Standards

គេហទំនង

303.2. គេហទំនាក់ទំនង (a) គេហទំនាក់ទំនង The គេហទំនាក់ទំនង meter គេហទំនាក់ទំនង shall គេហទំនាក់ទំនង 970 គេហទំនង for គេហទំនាក់ទំនង after គេហទំនាក់ទំនង meter គេហទំនាក់ទំនង services គេហទំនាក់ទំនង has គេហទំនាក់ទំនង defined គេហទំនាក់ទំនង by គេហទំនាក់ទំនង គេហទំនាក់ទំនង (After) គេហទំនាក់ទំនង allowing គេហទំនាក់ទំនង for គេហទំនាក់ទំនង meaningful, គេហទំនាក់ទំនង substantial គេហទំនាក់ទំនង and គេហទំនាក់ទំនង long utility គេហទំនាក់ទំនង employees គេហទំនាក់ទំនង through គេហទំនាក់ទំនង designed គេហទំនាក់ទំនង representatives, គេហទំនាក់ទំនង and គេហទំនាក់ទំនង employees គេហទំនាក់ទំនង of គេហទំនាក់ទំនង contractors, គេហទំនាក់ទំនង the គេហទំនាក់ទំនង utility គេហទំនាក់ទំនង shall គេហទំនាក់ទំនង propose គេហទំនាក់ទំនង customer គេហទំនាក់ទំនង service គេហទំនាក់ទំនង functions គេហទំនាក់ទំនង including គេហទំនាក់ទំនង but គេហទំនាក់ទំនង not គេហទំនាក់ទំនង limited គេហទំនាក់ទំនង leak គេហទំនាក់ទំនង reports គេហទំនាក់ទំនង from គេហទំនាក់ទំនង customers គេហទំនាក់ទំនង and គេហទំនាក់ទំនង the គេហទំនាក់ទំនង part គេហទំនាក់ទំនង time meter គេហទំនាក់ទំនង services គេហទំនាក់ទំនង including គេហទំនាក់ទំនង but គេហទំនាក់ទំនង not គេហទំនាក់ទំនង limited គេហទំនាក់ទំនង to គេហទំនាក់ទំនង pilot គេហទំនាក់ទំនង examination គេហទំនាក់ទំនង of គេហទំនាក់ទំនង connectors គេហទំនាក់ទំនង and គេហទំនាក់ទំនង other គេហទំនាក់ទំនង គេហទំនាក់ទំនង appurtenances គេហទំនាក់ទំនង residential គេហទំនាក់ទំនង dwellings; គេហទំនាក់ទំនង timely គេហទំនាក់ទំនង order គេហទំនាក់ទំនង for គេហទំនាក់ទំនង completion គេហទំនាក់ទំនង involving គេហទំនាក់ទំនង flowing គេហទំនាក់ទំនង gas គេហទំនាក់ទំនង liquid គេហទំនាក់ទំនង, គេហទំនាក់ទំនង turn គេហទំនាក់ទំនង off, គេហទំនាក់ទំនង high គេហទំនាក់ទំនង usage គេហទំនាក់ទំនង គេហទំនាក់ទំនង in គេហទំនាក់ទំនង tightens.

(c) គេហទំនាក់ទំនង commission គេហទំនាក់ទំនង shall គេហទំនាក់ទំនង specify គេហទំនាក់ទំនង standards គេហទំនាក់ទំនង គេហទំនាក់ទំនង service គេហទំនាក់ទំនង safety គេហទំនាក់ទំនង metrics គេហទំនាក់ទំនង after គេហទំនាក់ទំនង review គេហទំនាក់ទំនង of គេហទំនាក់ទំនង the គេហទំនាក់ទំនង utility គេហទំនាក់ទំនង proposals គេហទំនាក់ទំនង and គេហទំនាក់ទំនង (d) គេហទំនាក់ទំនង commission គេហទំនាក់ទំនង shall គេហទំនាក់ទំនង engage គេហទំនាក់ទំនង third party គេហទំនាក់ទំនង staff, គេហទំនាក់ទំនង utility, គេហទំនាក់ទំនង employees គេហទំនាក់ទំនង quarterly គេហទំនាក់ទំនង to គេហទំនាក់ទំនង review គេហទំនាក់ទំនង progress គេហទំនាក់ទំនង and គេហទំនាក់ទំនង achieving គេហទំនាក់ទំនង

គេហទំនាក់ទំនង

គេហទំនាក់ទំនង

គេហទំនាក់ទំនង

គេហទំនាក់ទំនង

## CONCLUSION

您好

For the foregoing reasons UUUA requests that the

(1) adopt the proposals for new and amended provisions

set out in Section V.C. above, and

(2) convene a new proceeding in this docket to

Reduction Strategy for California

您好

Respectfully submitted,

您好

/s/ William Julian

Carl William Julian您好  
Regulatory Affairs Department 欧文 43556 Almond Lane 欧文  
Utility Workers Union Division CA 95618  
2021 S. Julian Street, Oceanside, CA 92054  
Phone: (631) 552-2119  
E-mail: billjulian@sbglobal.net

Phone: (951) 493-9561

E-mail: billjulian@sbglobal.net

您好

您好

September 26, 2013

您好

您好